Heim, Kimber

From: Heim, Kimber

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 8:22 AM

To: Moorman, Patty

Subject: RE: 115989 PCL 010-1 Revised documents

Attachments: 115989 MUS 376 PCL 010 RE 611 T p3 Entitlement Computation dtd 013024.pdf

Kinmber L. Helm

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT - District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road

Jacksontown, OH 43030

Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell: 740-814-0708
FAX: 740-323-5125

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Moorman, Patty <Patty.Moorman@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 8:20 AM

To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: 115989 PCL 010-1 Revised documents

You offer letter has an expense form attached to it?
| do not see the re611 for me to sign.

Did you revise the notes?

From: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 8:14 AM

To: Moorman, Patty <Patty.Moorman@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: 115989 PCL 010-1 Revised documents

Kinmber L, Helm

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT - District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road

Jacksontown, OH 43030

Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell: 740-814-0708
FAX: 740-323-5125
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